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From: sales@pembertoninc.com
Date: Tuesday, April 13, 2010 7:25 AM
To: webmaster@dreamlightdigital.com
Subject: Pemberton "L Series" Coupler OVERSTOCKED PRICING! 031510B
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Pemberton "L Series" Coupler OVERSTOCKED PRICING!!!

— For cATEHPI I_I_ A Hm’ Caterpillar 416/420 Loader Backhoes —

Features At-A-Glance:
* Four point pick-up system to ease
coupling/ uncoupling on uneven terrain,
* Manual Coupler is easily converted to
Hydraulic with a simple kit.
* Interchanging from L-200 size loader
thru 600 size loader. -
, | * Hydraulic installation kit utilizes
WAl | existing loader hydraulics.
B - Push block design - shock loads are
© absorbed through the loader lift arms,
| not the coupler.
bl * Vertical tapered wedge design.
= Approx. 4" from OEM specifications.
* The simplest, most trouble free
manual soupler on the market!
* No linkage, no horizontal pins
HYD/MAN PEM "L SERIES" COUPLER - very effective.

‘Click here for the full Equipment Specification Sheet {pdf format).
“Please allow a few seconds o load.

ALSO AVAILABLE AT SPECIAL PRICING:

Manual Coupler Utility Forks
Net Cost - $500.00 54" Tines
# L-100-MCC/L 60" Carriage Width
Net Cost - $3,190.00
Blanks for Buckets # L-100-54-60-UF
Net Cost - $590.00
#L-100-HOOK

CALL TOLL FREE: 1.800.393.6688 or local: 407.831.6688
Email: SalesDept@Pembertoninc.com

*Availability subject to prior sale.

Pemberton's Product Line Includes:

- Basket/Sorting Grapples - Hyd/Manual Thumbs - PES Shears - Scrap Grapple - Liillity Forks
= Hanging Grapples - Minl Thumbs = Stick Shears - Engine Pullers = Log Forks
- Fositionad Grapples - Thru Fin Thumbs = Sorting Tool - Extendable Boom - Wil Yard Forks
- Orange Peel Grapples - Rock Buckats - Wood Shears - Tire Grappla - Gitrus Rake
- Packing Grapples - Genaral Purpose Buckets - Ripper Shank - Excavator Rake - Loader Rake
- Damo Grapples NT/WT - Aquatic Ditch Buckets - Excavator Rake - Excavator Stumpar - Loader Rake
- Matarial Densitier - Twist-0O-Wrist Bucket - Excavator Stumper - Rallcar Goupler (wiGlamp)
= Hyd/Manual Couplers - kaleion Rock Bucket = Demoltion Buckaels - Car Body Forks - Pipa Fomks
Excavalors - Clamshell Buckets = Hyd/danual Couplers - Pipe & Pole Forks
- Trapezoidal Buckats Whaal Loaders (wiGlamps)

FOR MORE INFORMATION CLICK OR CALL TODAY!

www.Pembertoninc.com *» Sales Dept 1.800.393.6688
Pemberton,Inc. * PO Box 521000 » Longwood, FL 32752-1000 USA » ph 800,393,6688 or 407.831.6688 » i 407.831,7995
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